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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2015 3:15 PM
To: jprall@portoakland.com; Doug Herman (DHerman@PortOakland.com)
Cc: dheinze@portoakland.com; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: Site Cleanup Case RO2766, PORT OF OAKLAND, 4444 BERTH 30

Dear Mr. Prall and Mr. Herman, 

I am following up with a response to an action item identified during our March 9, 2015 meeting regarding file transfers 
performed BY ACEH.    

Please note that ACEH does not have the ability to upload reports to RWQCB cases in which ACEH has not been provided 
co‐reporting rights.   

The following files have been transferred by ACEH from the RO2766 case file on 2/25/2015:  

CORRES pp 12-14 to RO414 

CORRES p 10 to Oakland TIFF Hangar 6 

GWM_R_1990-12-03 to Oakland TIFF Hangar 6 

GWM_R_1991-02-14 to Oakland TIFF Hangar 6 

GWM_R_1991-06-06 to Oakland TIFF Hangar 6 

GWM_R_1991-10-02 to Oakland TIFF Hangar 6 

GWM_R_1992-01-02 to Oakland TIFF Hangar 6 

PSA_R_1991-07-31 to Oakland TIFF Hangar 9 (STID 4219) 

SOURCAREA_R_1988-11-22 to Oakland TIFF Hangar 6 

SWI_R_1989-03-08 to Oakland TIFF North Field 

SWI_R_2001-06-20 to RO1129 

Regards, 
Keith Nowell 
 
Keith Nowell PG, CHG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda , CA 94502‐6540 
phone: 510 / 567  ‐ 6764 
fax: 510 / 337 ‐ 9335 
email: keith.nowell@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at: 
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http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 

 


